

From: TOM DUNN
To: "Frank Marshall"
Cc: Trishka Waterbury Cecil Esq .
Subject: RE: Facebook OPRA Case
Date: Friday, February 15, 2019 4:12:19 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[2018-10 LGLR.pdf](#)

Frank,

I have attached the October Law Review in which we reported on both the Larkin case and the Gelber case that came to different conclusions. I don't know whether either of them have been appealed, but there certainly were no Appellate decisions reported on them in our January edition. The January edition did contain a squib about *Carter v. Franklin Fire Dist. No. 1* (Unpub. App. Div. Oct. 3, 2018)

https://scholar.google.com/scholar_case?case=11074235840564658428. That case deals with a little different fact pattern: PAC emails on a Fire District's server which were declared not to be public records. We are currently in the process of preparing for the April edition and, in the 48 cases we have assigned to the editors for summary, there appear to be none that deal with similar issues.

I am forwarding the thread to Trishka in case she knows of any cases or other information on Facebook and OPRA.

Regards,
Tom

From: Frank Marshall <@.>
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:06 PM
To: @.
Subject: Facebook OPRA Case

Tom,

Back in October you asked for a copy of the Larkin v. Glen Rock case (see, below). You were going to publish them in the law review. I have had a few questions about this issue recently and was wondering if you put together any other information on the topic that I could pass along.

Thanks,
Frank

From: TOM DUNN [<mailto:@.>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Trishka Waterbury Cecil Esq.; Frank Marshall; 'Carl R. Woodward, III Esq'
Subject: LARKIN V GLEN ROCK

"Would any of you have immediately available the opinion in Larkin v. Glen Rock – a Facebook OPRA case—that we discussed in the amicus committee and at the ILGA Board meeting? If so can you send me a pdf ASAP? Sorry for the procrastination but apparently my copy of the case got swallowed by the internet.

Steve Kleinman has given me an opinion by Judge Mizdol in which – under somewhat similar, but

different, facts—she came to a different conclusion. I want to publish them both in the Law Review and would like to have the Larkin case today or tomorrow if possible.”

NJLM has recently changed its web and email addresses to njlm.org (previously njslom.org). Please update your email safe lists and saved web bookmarks.

Frank Marshall, Esq. | Staff Attorney
New Jersey State League of Municipalities
222 West State Street, Trenton, NJ 08608
609-695-3481 x. 137



NJLM is subject to the Open Public Records Act; any email sent or received may be subject to a records request.